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SUBJECT: Test Frequencies Selection. (FCC ID: XMK-MMXTRNABO004)

To whom it may concern,

The selected frequencies, transmit of 757.05MHz and 787.95MHz on which testing was carried
out were chosen so as to be representative of a licensed frequencies within the band allocations
specified in 47CFR Part 27.53(c). The selected frequencies are believed to be representative of
the performance of the radio across the frequency range that certification is being sought. This
decision was made based upon pretesting that showed that the performance of the radio is
constant/identical across the operating range of the MiMOMax transceiver model type MWL-
TORNADO-*HA/B/C*.

Yours sincerely

Doug McConnell
MiMOMax Wireless Limited



